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December 1, 2023 

 

MEMORANDUM  
TO:  Ray Hall, Chair 

Academic Senate  
 
FROM:              Nichole Walsh, Chair 
                   Academic Policy & Planning Committee 
  
RE:              APP Memo APM 505 – Conflict of Interest (Substantive Revisions) 
 
 
This memorandum will serve to inform the Academic Senate that the Academic Policy 
& Planning Committee moved to approve your consideration of the following policy 
modification at our 11/30/23 meeting.  

MSC To forward APM 505 to the Executive Committee for the Senate’s 
Consideration.  
 

AP&P has made changes to this APM in consultation with the Research Subcommittee 
and the Office of Research & Sponsored Programs who reviewed and approved the 
changes. The previous compliance officer brought these to our attention to ensure 
consistency with the CSU Conflict of Interest Code, California Government Code 
87302, and federal requirements of 2 CFR 200, and individual federal agency 
requirements regarding subrecipient financial Conflicts of Interest.  
 
Substantive changes include:  

- Removing all procedural language and instead providing a link to the website 
with process information and documents. 

- Revised introduction to include aligned compliance documentation/law 
- Updated financial amounts, glossary of terms, investigator responsibilities, 

appeals, and agencies to align with current titles and requirements.  

 
Attachments: Redline copy APM 505 (.docx), No Mark up revised APM 505 (PDF) 
 
CC: vb, Joy Goto, Bernadette Muscat, Oscar Vega 

  
 


